(-Raquestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pokur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

9%

OAMARVDI GO

700188024737

) 1\'0

£, DENNAHD

.




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, Octcber 27, 2010 8:11 AM

To: 'ministerio int. nuevas fuerzas fuerzasnuevas'
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: NO8000002955

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of servica you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
tha level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: ministerio int. nuevas fuerzas fuerzasnuevas [mailto:nuevasfuerzas.mc@hotmail .com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 6:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

From: Ministerio international nuevas fuerzas

We are moving and we need to update the address in you record

our new address is 15160 sw 136 st, unit # 02 and 03, miami f.33196.

I was looking for a option on line to change the address but could not find it.

could you please help me on that:

thanks

att;
Maria corominas

lpd.
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